Julia Wood

From: Mark Dettle

Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Filipina Warren; Nathan Nguyen; Scott Ruble; Bob Nelson; Guadalupe Sanchez; Anne
Hogan; Brian Borguno; Steve Wolfman

Subject: Work Plan and Risk Assessment v06.xlsx

Attachments: Work Plan and Risk Assessment v06.xlsx

| updated the Work plan descriptions for our Items. Please review and [provide milestone dates if you have them. An
estimate is fine.



Julia Wood

From: Ron Duncan <RonD@soquelcreekwater.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 10:00 AM

To: Mark Dettle; Matt Machado; Melanie Mow Schumacher

Cc: Lidia Gutierrez

Subject: FW: [LIVE WEBINAR] How Smart Agencies Can Prepare for the Infrastructure Boom
Hi all,

Just a fyi. Not sure how good it will be, but wanted to share.

Thanks,

Ron Duncan | General Manager

Soquel Creek Water District | 5180 Soquel Dr., Soquel CA 95073 | www.soquelcreekwater.org
direct 831-475-8501 x144 | main 831-475-8500

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This e-mail message, including any attachments, may be confidential and exempt from disclosure, may contain work
product and/or confidential communications, and may be subject to other privileges and restrictions as well. IF YOU ARE
NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, PLEASE REPLY BY E-MAIL THAT YOU RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, DELETE THIS
MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM, AND DELETE, PURGE, AND/OR DESTROY ALL COPIES.

From: PSMJ Webinars <customerservice@psmj.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 9:05 AM

To: Ron Duncan <RonD@soquelcreekwater.org>

Subject: [LIVE WEBINAR] How Smart Agencies Can Prepare for the Infrastructure Boom



The Big Spend: How Smart Public Works
Agencies Should Prepare Now for the
Infrastructure Boom

FREE LIVE ONLINE DISCUSSION FEATURING:

John Baranzelli, P.E.
Deputy Director, Office of Operational Excellence

lllinois Department of Central Management Services (Retired)




and

Joseph Viscuso, P.E., PLS

Director of Strategic Growth, Pennoni

THURSDAY, JANUARY 20, 1:00 — 2:00 pm (ET)

Can't make this date and time? Register anyway!
All registrants will receive a recording after the broadcast.

To prepare public works agencies to handle the work that lies ahead, the Infrastructure
Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) allocates $100 million for digital investments to maximize
interoperability, boost productivity, reduce project delays/cost overruns, and enhance
safety and quality.

Is this enough? Is your agency optimized to deliver on-time on-budget projects with 1IJA
funds? How can YOU serve as a very visible steward of an unprecedented government
spend on infrastructure?

Join your colleagues for this FREE lively discussion with a panel of public-sector project
management, quality, and technology experts, where we attack critical issues including
how to:

e Leverage the emerging role of new technology and the digital future of project
management.

e Spot your agency’s largest project management vulnerabilities (and how to fix
them now).



¢ Implement best practices and get quick wins on improving public works project
quality.
e PLUS answers to your most pressing questions!

If you are a government agency official, engineering firm executive, or anyone who
touches public-sector construction and project management (for small projects, large
projects, and everything in between), don’t miss this critical and timely discussion to
ensure you don’t end up on the wrong end of news headlines in 2022!

About Our Panelists:

John Baranzelli, P.E.

Deputy Director, Office of Operational Excellence | lllinois Department of Central
Management Services (Retired)

Prior his retirement at the end of 2021, John served as executive in charge of the lllinois
Rapid Results Operational Excellence program and held full responsibility for leading and
coordinating statewide operational excellence efforts in 42 lllinois State Government
agencies with a total annual operating budget of $38.5 Billion, involving more than 50,000
employees. Prior to this, John spent 25 years with the lllinois Department of
Transportation where he led the first successful certification of a state transportation
agency in the nation to the rigorous requirements of the ISO 9001 quality management
system standard.

Joseph Viscuso, P.E., PLS

Director of Strategic Growth | Pennoni

As Senior VP and Director of Strategic Growth at future-focused 1,000-person
engineering firm Pennoni, Joe is directly involved in a wide range of technology
investments and innovation. He has more than 40 years of experience in a wide range of
designs involving site engineering, roadway and highway design, utility and drainage
design, environmental infrastructure, energy and sustainability, survey and mapping, and
construction administration.



PSMJ Resources, Inc., 10 Midland Ave., Newton, MA 02458

Unsubscribe Manage preferences




Julia Wood

From: Mark Dettle <mdettle@cityofsantacruz.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Nathan Nguyen

Subject: Fwd: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus

Can you cover this as well?
(Sent from my iPhone )

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lee Butler <lbutler@cityofsantacruz.com>

Date: January 18, 2022 at 11:38:27 AM PST

To: Larry Imwalle <LImwalle@cityofsantacruz.com>, Megan Bunch
<mbunch@cityofsantacruz.com>, dl_Dept Heads <dl DeptHeads@cityofsantacruz.com>,
Cassie Bronson <cbronson@abc-law.com>

Subject: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus

Hi Team,

Larry will be sending additional information later today.

Thanks,
Lee

Topic: Managed Meeting (Benchlands)
Time: Jan 19, 2022 08:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/898504952937pwd=WW1aVKkRDdWI9KbXRTbWIpMktMY 1JrZz09

Meeting ID: 898 5049 5293
Passcode:
One tap mobile
+13462487799,,89850495293#,,,,%539299# US (Houston)
+17207072699,,89850495293#,,,,%539299# US (Denver)

Dial by your location
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 720 707 2699 US (Denver)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
888 788 0099 US Toll-free
833 548 0276 US Toll-free



833 548 0282 US Toll-free
877 853 5247 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 898 5049 5293
Passcode:
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kkqaPp4K8



Julia Wood

From: Mark Dettle <mdettle@cityofsantacruz.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:47 AM
To: Nathan Nguyen

Subject: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus



11:46

{ Jan19 Event Detail

Homelesshess -

Benchlands closur

https://usO6web.zoom.us/|
898504952937
pwd=WW1aVkRDdW9KDbXI

Y1JrZz09

Wednesday, Jan 19, 2022
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(Sent from my iPhone )



Julia Wood

From: Lee Butler

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 6:49 PM

To: Mark Dettle

Subject: RE: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus

Thanks, Mark. If Nathan can attend, that would be helpful.

We likely won’t have time to delve into parking lots — though we could as part of the discussion of additional places
where we’ll need to explore adding more capacity. Brian is welcome to attend, but Nathan can likely cover the high
level where we’ll likely be.

| don’t think we’ll be into the details where Filipina will be needed.

Thanks,

Lee Butler, AICP, LEED AP

Deputy City Manager /

Director of Planning, Community Development, & Homelessness Response
809 Center Street, Room 107 | Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Main: 831-420-5110 | Direct: 831-420-5103

=
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SANTA CRUZ

From: Mark Dettle

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Lee Butler

Cc: Nathan Nguyen; Filipina Warren; Brian Borguno

Subject: Declined: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus

When: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 8:00 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89850495293?pwd=WW1aVkRDdW9IKbXRTbWIpMktMY1JrZz09

| am out on Wednesday due to a family health issue. | can ask Nathan, Filipina and or Brian to attend if you would like.



Julia Wood

From: Mark Dettle

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:23 PM

To: Lee Butler

Subject: Re: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus
Sorry Nathan has a conflict

If you can send out minutes that would be great

(Sent from my iPhone )

On Jan 18, 2022, at 6:49 PM, Lee Butler <lbutler@cityofsantacruz.com> wrote:

Thanks, Mark. If Nathan can attend, that would be helpful.

We likely won’t have time to delve into parking lots — though we could as part of the discussion of
additional places where we’ll need to explore adding more capacity. Brian is welcome to attend, but
Nathan can likely cover the high level where we'll likely be.

I don’t think we’ll be into the details where Filipina will be needed.

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

<Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1.jpg>

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
Where: https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/89850495293?pwd=WW1aVkRDdWIKbXRTbWJpMktMY1JrZz09

| am out on Wednesday due to a family health issue. | can ask Nathan, Filipina and or Brian to attend if
you would like.



Julia Wood

From: Lee Butler

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:32 PM

To: Mark Dettle

Subject: Re: Homelessness - Benchlands closure focus

Got it. Thanks for checking.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 18, 2022, at 8:22 PM, Mark Dettle <mdettle@cityofsantacruz.com> wrote:

Sorry Nathan has a conflict
If you can send out minutes that would be great

(Sent from my 1Phone )

On Jan 18, 2022, at 6:49 PM, Lee Butler <lbutler@cityofsantacruz.com> wrote:

Thanks, Mark. If Nathan can attend, that would be helpful.

We likely won’t have time to delve into parking lots — though we could as part of the
discussion of additional places where we’ll need to explore adding more capacity. Brian
is welcome to attend, but Nathan can likely cover the high level where we’ll likely be.

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

When: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 8:00 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where:



https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/89850495293?pwd=WW1aVkRDdWIKbXRTbWJpMktMY1Jr
Zz09

| am out on Wednesday due to a family health issue. | can ask Nathan, Filipina and or
Brian to attend if you would like.



Julia Wood

From: Matt Huffaker

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 5:31 PM

To: Bernie Escalante; Lee Butler; Larry Imwalle; Megan Bunch; Tony Elliot; Mark Dettle
Cc: Laura Schmidt; Elizabeth Smith

Subject: Depot Park

Team,

| just wanted to drop a quick note to express my gratitude for the excellent work and huge lift that went into the
demobilization of Depot Park temp encampment. | ran by the site during my run today, and the parking lot looked brand
new. Please pass along my appreciation to all those involved.

Matt

Matt Huffaker

City Manager

City of Santa Cruz
www.cityofsantacruz.com

831-420-5010




Julia Wood

From: Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 8:50 PM

To: Matt Huffaker; Bernie Escalante; Lee Butler; Larry Imwalle; Megan Bunch; Tony Elliot;
Mark Dettle

Cc: Laura Schmidt; Elizabeth Smith

Subject: Re: Depot Park

Thank you for bringing this to our attention Matt.

I'd like to echo that. | know its been a very difficult last month. Thank you all for the work!
Shebreh

From: Matt Huffaker

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 5:30:40 PM

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

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 8:10 AM

To: Filipina Warren; Heather Sawyer; Richard W Smith; Brian Borguno; Anne Hogan; Nathan
Nguyen; Scott Ruble

Subject: Fwd: Depot Park

Please share this message from the City Manager his appreciation for all of the work provided to make this happen. |
strongly agree and thank you for you and your team’s tireless effort to make this happen.

Mark

(Sent from my iPhone )

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shebreh Kalantari-Johnson <SKalantari-Johnson@cityofsantacruz.com>

Date: January 19, 2022 at 8:49:39 PM PST

To: Matt Huffaker <mhuffaker@cityofsantacruz.com>, Bernie Escalante
<bescalante@cityofsantacruz.com>, Lee Butler <lbutler@cityofsantacruz.com>, Larry Imwalle
<LImwalle@cityofsantacruz.com>, Megan Bunch <mbunch@cityofsantacruz.com>, Tony Elliot
<telliot@cityofsantacruz.com>, Mark Dettle <mdettle@cityofsantacruz.com>

Cc: Laura Schmidt <LSchmidt@cityofsantacruz.com>, Elizabeth Smith <esmith@cityofsantacruz.com>
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
| just wanted to drop a quick note to express my gratitude for the excellent work and huge lift that went
into the demobilization of Depot Park temp encampment. | ran by the site during my run today, and the

parking lot looked brand new. Please pass along my appreciation to all those involved.

Matt



Matt Huffaker

City Manager

City of Santa Cruz
www.cityofsantacruz.com

831-420-5010






